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Hon. G6orge E. E:ill 
State Tax ~ssessor 
;,,ugu~;ts., .Maine 

Dear Sir: 

TlHi letter of Louis c. Stearns 34, a.(dressed 
to this depart1r.ent and turned over to you r .nd in ·t';hich 
letter th.re~ questions v.ere 2.slced in· regard to cigt.rette 
tnx ·dealer 1 ~ licenses to oe pi,id· by the Creat Nort'.hcrn 
·paper Cor.1pil.tly, is be.fo1 .. ~ me together •with your request 
for a rulm,g. 

1. On the stc.tel'.lent of fact in tho l~tter, 
.the Great Northern Paper Company is engaged in the 

.... ·buainess. of selling cigarettes. · 

. 2. On· th9 statement of fact ziven in the 
lette-r, etLCh storoho-q.so is ii v1holesale -outfit and re­
quires ll separate ·-license .• 

3. On the stnto~ent of £act given 1n the· 
letter, r..oth of the·storea from ithich the cigarettes 
are sold to the men on drives are.retail dealers and 
must ht:1..ve licerises1 but the s:tores do not. need a licen$e 
for each locst1on. I assume that the store meant a unit 
that is moved from place to place. The license should 
be obtained ~or the unit without regard to the location 
of the unit. · 

Vory truly you.rs, 

Fra.Y1k I. Cowan 
Attorney Genei•al 

FIC H 
cc to Louis c. Stearns 3d. 


